

CAMILLA DAHLSTRÖM



FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Education started: Augusti 2023 . Education ends: Januari 2024

Code Institute's Diploma in Full Stack Software Development is an intense and rewarding programme created and validated by tech industry experts and academics.

The online program give practical skills in Web Application Development, eCommerce, Predictive Analytics and Advanced Front End.

EDUCATION

FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER 2023 - 2024

Code Institute

HOTEL MANAGEMANET 2001 - 2003

Frans Schartau &
Södertörns högskola

CODING SKILLS

CSS



HTML



JavaScript



Python



Java



Bootstrap



LANGUAGE

Swedish

100 %

English

90 %

EXPERIENCE

CEO & FOUNDER | 2021 - 2023

Konstlobbyn Sverige AB

Konstlobbyn is a colorful marketplace for artists who want to sell art on a memberbased platform. Konstlobbyn also had a popular store in the heart of Täby Centrum.

SALE & MARKETING MANAGER | 2020 - 2021

Vi Invst AB

Vi Invest is a hotel group with five hotels. During my time I opened AC By Marriott Ulriksdal and ran and developed sales. In March 2021, Covid-19 arrived and several jobs at the head office were terminated.

ACCOUNT MANAGER | 2014 - 2019

Tekompaniet

Responsible for developing and driving sales towards private chain customers, Contract negotiation

HOTEL MANAGER | 2014 - 2007

Scandic Täby

Budget, revenue management and personnel responsibility for reception, property and housekeeping.

CONTACT

github.com/Camdah77

+46 (0) 735 257307

camilla.dahlstromz@gmail.com